MEMORANDUM

Date: May 9, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Albert P. Childress &(7
City Manager '
From: Sean T. Brandenbur;
Chief of Police
Subject: 24-5784 Donation to Key West High School for Operation Graduation 2024
Introduction

The Key West Police Department is requesting authorization to donate $1,000.00 from State Forfeiture
Funds to Key West High School. This donation will help Key West High School with the cost for Operation
Graduation 2024. This request complies with the requirements of Florida Statute 932.7055.

Background

Every year, Key West High School sponsors a post-graduation event for the graduates called Operation
Graduation. The all-night event provides a safe, drug and alcohol-free celebration filled with dancing,
music, movies, games, food and fun for the graduates. Throughout the evening there are prize giveaways
and raffles for attending graduates.

Procurement

The requested funds are available from the Key West Police Department’s State Law Enforcement Officers
Trust Fund 172-2111-521-8200.

Recommendation

The Key West Police Department recommends the approval of this $1,000.00 donation to continue our
efforts to support our community.



